IN PARTNERSHIP WITH The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland
Lunenburg | Nottoway | Prince Edward

Call in # 1-844-890-7777 (Access code #390313) or Zoom Link:
https://us06web.zoom.us/i/865815731547pwd=0Q2V6WUxzRktIWmkxQS9iZ

Meeting Agenda
Commonwealth Regional Council
Wednesday, December 21, 2022 9:30 a.m.
Prince Edward County Courthouse Board Room, 3" Floor, 111 South St., Farmville

I. WEICOME & CAll 10 OFAET.....veieieeeeeeeceee et ee et te ettt e e e e e e e e e s e e ese e e es s s aeessseamsaessemaeensnessnnssrnneasanes Chairman
II.  Invocation
III.  Pledge of Allegiance

IV.  Approval of Minutes of November 16th Council Meeting, (P€ 1) .....cc.cvcvvrerrerievirnresereenreesresenssrensnns Council Members
V.  Treasurers’ Report — November/December Financial Statements, (P8 7).....c.covreriveviiiiiinimeciineseasaanns Treasurer Miles
VI.  Report of Officers, Committees & Executive Director
A. Chairman’s REPOTt........coeiiviiiiniiiiieee st se et e e b e s e sass e s eaa e s e enesaeetane s enaestens Chairman
B. Executive Director’s Monthly Activities Report, pg (11)
VII. Scoping the Future — Discussion of Innovative/Regional Ideas, (pg 12).........c..c.ccoceverreriecreresearereenenen.... Council Members
VIII. Old BUSINESS. ssusasiusssivisasasiaiussimsesnissisissiassmisassissiimaiinitimmiimiimssiiisisasmsesassis Chairman
A. Staff Monthly Project Reports
1) Update on Regional Emergency Planning Activities, (P& 13) ....cecoevevriivircieninnnineieierisseenas Todd Fortune
2) Update on Watershed Implementation Plan (WIP) Phase 111 (pg 14) .......cccccvveiniiiiinennicnenns Kristen Tillman
3) Update on Prince Edward Access Road Project........couveveierenieeeiorienineeneeeneseeesasvessennenns Melody Foster
4) Update on Nottoway Comprehensive Plan Update (P 15) ........cceeceeiiriimviinrininiininsisnininanne Todd Fortune
5) Update on Charlotte County Comprehensive Plan Update (pg 16)..............ccccoeviviiiiniiiiinannnn Lauren Jones
6) Update on CRC Affordable Workforce Housing Development Program, (pg 17) .................. Lauren Jones
7) Update on GOVARS3 Entrepreneurship & Innovation Implementation, (pg 18) ..................... Melody Foster
8) Update on Kenbridge and Charlotte County ESHP Projects, (P€ 19)......cveeevervrereeieninririns Lauren Jones
9) Update on VATI Grant for Cumberland, Lunenburg & Prince Edward, pg (21) .................... Todd Fortune
10) Update on Drakes Branch Admin — SLFRF Funds Projects, pg (24) ......cccocvevevrevereeenieereene Melody Foster
11) Update on Drakes Branch Building Acquisition Project, P (25) ..cccccovvviiiiiiiieniiciiniaiininns Todd Fortune
12) Update on Blackstone Armory-Environmental Cleanup Project, (pg 26)...........cccccooveiviinninne Todd Fortune
13) Update CRC Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan Update, Pg (27) ....cccvvvevveircinerierieniinnenianenans Todd Fortune
14) Update on SEED Innovation Hub Project, Pg (28) ........cccvcvvveeerernirireenreirereerseeesserenssaneanns Lauren Jones
15) Update on New Regional Economic Development Organization (REDO)
Strategy and Business Plan, P (29)........cocevererreiieecteenieee e Melody Foster
16) Council Member Comments
IX. NEW BUSINESS ..ucviriiieieiie ettt st et be ettt e se e a s e s a2 e 52 a e e es e st et anesaene s en s e esaranaerasanrees Chairman
A. Staff Reports
1) Update on Grant Writing, (P 30) .......coeirereriierene it crsinsessnn sttt se bt st aae s aenennens Todd Fortune
2) Amendment to CRC Procurement Policy, (Pg 33).....ccccoeimiiiiiciiiiiicminssstie i Melody Foster

3) Council Member Comments

X. Commonwealth Intergovernmental Review Process, (pg 35)
XI.  Other Business — Request for Holiday office closure on Thursday, December 22, 2023

XII.  Council Member Comments
XIII. Adjourn — Next Meeting Date — Wednesday, January 18, 2023

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Street, Suite 202 | P.O. Box P
Farmville, VA 23901 | 434-392-6104 PHONE
www.virginiasheartland.org

**Budget Committee will meet immediately proceeding CRC Meeting.




Commonwealth Regional Council

11-16-22

Welcome & Call to Order
The Chairman, Mr. Emert, called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

Invocation and Introductions

Commonwealth Regional Council

Prince Edward County Board Room
Farmville, Virginia
November 16, 2022

Mr. Emert gave the invocation and led the group in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance to the American

flag.

ROLL CALL

MEMBER REPRESENTATIVES

Amelia: -
Mr. Dexter Jones
*Mr. David Felts

Buckingham:

Mr. Thomas Jordan Miles, III

*Mr. Karl Carter

Charlotte:
Mr. Gary Walker

*Mr. Walt Bailey
Cumberland:

Mr. Brian Stanley

*Ms. Stephany Johnson
Lunenburg:

Mr. Mike Hankins

*Ms, Taylor Newton

Nottoway:
Mr. Steve Bowen

*Mr. Sherman Vaughn

Prince Edward:
Mr. David Emert

*Dr. Odessa Pride

Non-Member Representatives:

SVCC:
**Mr, Keith Harkins

PRESENT

Mr. Dexter Jones

Mr. Thomas Jordan Miles, III (V)

(Treasurer)
*Mr. Karl Carter

Mr. Gary Walker
(Vice Chairman)

Mr. Brian Stanley (V)

*Ms. Taylor Newton

Mr. Steve Bowen (V)
(Secretary)
*Mr. Sherman Vaughn

Mr. David Emert
(Chairman)

ABSENT

*Mr. David Felts

*Mr. Walt Bailey

*Ms. Stephany Johnson

Mr. Mike Hankins

*Dr. Odessa Pride

**Mr, Keith Harkins
Page 1

Page 1



Commonwealth Regional Council 11-16-22

Longwood University:
**Ms, Sheri McGuire **Ms, Sheri McGuire

Hampden-Sydney College:
**VACANT *kVACANT

NOTE: *Denotes Alternates
**Denotes Non-Voting Member Attending

Member County Administrators Present
Ms. Tracy Gee, Lunenburg County

Mr. Dan Witt, Charlotte County (V)
Mr. Doug Stanley, Prince Edward County

STAFF

Ms. Melody Foster, Executive Director
Mr. Todd Fortune, Deputy Director
Ms. Kristen Tillman, Regional Planner

GUESTS:
Tony Matthews, Kenbridge Town Manager
Lee Pambid, Farmville Director of Community Development (V)

(V) Denotes attendees who participated virtually.

Approval of Minutes of October 19, 2022 Council Meeting:
Mr. Walker moved and Mr. Vaughan seconded to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report:
October/November: Mr. Miles gave the report and stated that he reviewed the financial report and

found everything to be in order. Mr. Miles moved and Mr. Walker seconded to approve the Treasurer’s
Report as presented. Motion carried.

Mr. Miles recommended the Council review its fiscal policies as they relate to the audited fund balance
and dues refunds. Mr. Emert appointed a budget committee (comprised of himself, Mr. Miles, and Mr.
Walker) to review the policy and make recommendations to the Council in December.

Report of Officers, Committees & Executive Director:

Chairman's Report: There was none.

Executive Director Monthly Activities Report: Ms. Foster stated that a report was included in the
Council packet. She stated that she provided a presentation during a virtual VAPDC cyber security
training event. She communicated with Mr. Witt and Ms. Lauren Jones on the possible use of local
Opioid Litigation Funds. She corresponded with Ted Costin, Nottoway County Administrator, on existing
Section 8 housing entities in the region. She also corresponded with Mr. Walker, in his capacity as Chair
of the Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facilities Authority, on possible funding for construction of
shell buildings and is working with Ms. Tillman to research funding opportunities.

Page 2

Page 2



Commonwealth Regional Council 11-16-22

Scoping the Future - Discussion of Innovative/Regional Ideas: There was no discussion on this.
Old Business:

Staff Monthly Project Reports:

Update on Regional Emergency Planning Activities: Mr. Fortune stated that a report was included
in the Council packet. The consultant procured by the CRC is working with local registrars on
deliverables per the election security grant, and their work is expected to be completed by January
2023. The grant will be closed out by March 2023.

Update on Watershed Implementation Plan (WIP) Phase III: Ms. Tillman stated that a report
was included in the Council packet. She stated that CRC staff attended the Fall DEQ discussion with Bay
PDCs. She also stated that CRC staff participated in PDC Workgroup and DEQ virtual meetings.

Update on Prince Edward County Access Road Project: Ms. Foster stated that a report was
included in the Council packet. J.R. Caskey, Inc. of Qilville, Virginia has executed a contract for
construction. Work is expected to start in the Spring of 2023 due to the anticipated winter season. The
construction is expected to be completed by August 2023. The CRC is working with the County to obtain
documents related to necessary permitting for the project.

Update on Nottoway County Comprehensive Plan Update: Mr. Fortune stated that a report was
included in the Council packet. The full Planning Commission held a meeting on November 15 to discuss
the Plan. There was not a quorum present, so no action was taken. The full Planning Commission is
scheduled to meet in December. The expectation is that the Commission will schedule a joint public
hearing with the Board of Supervisors to discuss the draft Plan.

Update on Charlotte County Comprehensive Plan Update: Mr. Fortune stated that a report was
included in the Council packet. The Planning Commission had a Work Session on October 25 during
which it reviewed revised draft Section II (Inventory and Analysis: Demographics) and III (Inventory
and Analysis: Community Resources) of the Plan. The group asked for some changes to draft Section
111, which CRC staff are working on making. Additionally, the County has hired The Berkley Group to
assist the CRC with addressing solar energy in the Plan. A meeting is scheduled for November 21 to
outline roles and responsibilities related to this task. The next Work Session on the Plan is set for
November 22, where the committee will review the changes to draft Section III.

Update on CRC Affordable Workforce Housing Development Program: Ms. Foster gave the
report in place of Ms. Jones, who was out of the office attending the Governor’s Housing Conference.
Ms. Foster stated that a report was included in the Council packet. The three housing partners
selected by the CRC are in various stages of development for their projects. Piedmont Habitat for
Humanity has received building permits from the Town of Farmville and is preparing to lay the
foundation for four properties on Andrew Street. The estimated completion date is January 31, 2023.
Smyth Properties has hired a roofing contractor, who is working on a temporary repair to the roof to
prepare for the winter. A new roof will be completed in the Spring. The Town of Blackstone and
Southside Outreach is currently working on surveying for the housing lots. Once this is completed, the
bidding process to construct the first home will begin. Southside Outreach is still working with housing
applicants and HUD certified housing counselors to prequalify applicants for mortgages.

Update on GO Virginia Region 3 Entrepreneurship and Innovation Implementation: Ms.
Foster stated that a report was included in the Council packet. She stated that the CRC continues to

—Page 3

Page 3



Commonwealth Regional Council 11-16-22

track the expenses versus match for the applicant. The CRC is currently working on the fourth
reimbursement for submission to GO Virginia.

Update on Kenbridge and Charlotte County Emergency Supplemental Historic Preservation
(EHSP) Fund Projects: Ms. Foster gave the report in place of Ms. Jones, who was out of the office
attending the Governor’s Housing Conference. Ms. Foster stated that a report was included in the
Council packet. The CRC is assisting the Town of Kenbridge and Charlotte County with grant-funded
projects through the Department of Historic Resources to make repairs to historic structures that were
damaged by Hurricane/Tropical Storm Michael. The contractors have power washed the Town Hall, and
have begun work on repainting the windows and sills, reglazing (where needed), and carpentry work.
Contractors hired by Charlotte County have begun landscaping and excavation work, and HVAC work is
expected to begin in late November. Ms. Foster stated that DHR has approved a one-year extension to
allow for the addition of plaster repairs added to the project and the backlog of HVAC parts to complete

the HVAC work.

Update on VATI Grant for Cumberland, Lunenburg and Prince Edward: Mr. Fortune stated that
a report was included in the Council packet. The CRC was awarded a grant by DHCD through the
Virginia Telecommunication Initiative (VATI) program to provide funding to Kinex Telecom to complete a
fiber buildout in part of Cumberland County, all of Prince Edward County, and part of Lunenburg County.
The contractor hired by Kinex is working in Prince Edward County and will move south into Lunenburg
County. Kinex has advised that the firm responsible for locating existing utility lines has assigned
different personnel, which Kinex is hopeful will resolve the issue of inaccurate marking of lines. Mr.
Fortune stated that CRC and local staff will be making quarterly site visits to observe construction work
as it is being performed. Ms. Foster added that DHCD requested the CRC complete quarterly site visits.
The CRC is planning to complete these site visits in conjunction with the localities to monitor Kinex's

progress.

Update on Drakes Branch SLFRF Projects: Ms. Foster stated that a report was included in the
Council packet. The CRC assisted the Town of Drakes Branch in retaining Summit Design and
Engineering, through the CRC’s On-Call Consultant Program, to provide estimated costs in replacing
water lines and water meters throughout the town. Due to the high cost estimate the Town received,
the Town and CRC representatives met with the firm to discuss reducing the scope of the project to
meet the goals of the Town without exceeding the Town’s budget for this project. She also stated that
the Town requested bids for an ADA pad at the entrance to the new Fire Department/Town Hall, and

has received a bid for $18,500.

Update on CRC Enhanced Capacity Building Grant: Ms. Foster stated that a report was included in
the Council packet. The CRC is working with DHCD to execute the contract for the awarded CRC GO
Virginia Grant. The timeline for the study is one year, with an estimated completion date of November
2023. The next step is for the CRC to establish an Advisory Committee that would oversee the project
and the procurement of a consultant. Mr. Vaughan moved and Mr. Jones seconded to authorize Ms.
Foster to reach out to potential committee members as identified by Ms. Foster. Motion carried.

Update on Drakes Branch Building Acquisition Project: Mr. Fortune stated that a report was

included in the Council packet. The CRC is assisting the Town with implementation of a Hazard

Mitigation Grant Program grant from FEMA through VDEM to fund the acquisition and removal of nine
buildings in the Town’s Central Business District. These buildings are located within the floodplain and

are subject to periodic flooding. The CRC is working with the Town to procure an appraiser to apprise

the properties in the project. Those appraisals will help the Town prepare acquisition offers owners of
participating properties.

Page 4

Page 4



Commonwealth Regional Council 11-16-22

Update on Blackstone Armory VBAF Grant: Mr. Fortune stated that a report was included in the
Council packet. The CRC is assisting the Town with implementation of a Virginia Brownfields Assistance
Fund (VBAF) grant through VEDP to undertake asbestos remediation, underground tank removal, and
lead abatement at the Harris Memorial Armory Center in Blackstone. This work is part of a larger
planned renovation to convert the Armory intro a multi-use facility, which would include job training
programs for the hospitality industry. Mr. Fortune stated that the three components of the VBAF grant
were separated out, and separate Invitations for Bids (IFB) are being prepared for each element. The
IFB for asbestos was advertised in October. Bids were originally due November 15, but that date is being
backed up due to some questions about the windows in the building that need additional research. The
IFB for the tank was advertised in November, with bids due December 6. The Town hopes to advertise

the IFB for lead before the end of the year.

Update on CRC Hazard Mitigation Plan Update: Mr. Fortune stated that a report was included in
the Council packet. The draft Plan was sent back to the Project Management Team for one final review
before submittal to VDEM and FEMA. A few comments were received, which the CRC is working to
address. Concurrently, the Plan was made available to the public for review and comment. No public
comments were received. The CRC hopes to submit the draft Plan to VDEM and FEMA in late November.

Update on SEED Innovation Hub Project: Ms. Foster stated that a report was included in the
Council packet. The CRC is assisting the Longwood Real Estate Foundation (REF) in implementation of
three grants that were awarded to the REF for the completion of the SEED Innovation Hub. Grants are
from the U.S. EDA, the Tobacco Commission, and GO Virginia. The CRC completed and submitted the
latest quarterly report to the U.S. EDA, and the latest annual report to the Tobacco Commission.

Council Member Comments: There were none.

New Business:

Staff Reports

Presentation of FY 21-22 CRC Audit: Ms. Kelly Phillips with Burnett & Snead presented the CRC's
FY 21-22 audit report. Ms. Phillips stated that the CRC received a clean opinion. The audited cash
balance as of June 30 was $751,964.36. Ms. Phillips stated that there are eight completed projects in
the audit report. She stated that the CRC will be moving to a single audit starting next year, as
required by 2 CFR 200 Subpart F due to amount of future funds being received. Mr. Vaughan moved
and Mr. Jones seconded to approve the audit. Motion carried.

Update on Grant Writing: Mr. Fortune stated a copy of the grant writing report was included in the
Council packet. Mr. Fortune congratulated Lunenburg County on being awarded $48,200 in Virginia
Economic Development Partnership Virginia Brownfield Assistance Fund grant funding for lead/asbestos
remediation at vacant commercial property in Victoria. Mr. Fortune congratulated the Farmville Police
Department on being awarded $18,300 in grant funds from the State Homeland Security Program
(SHSP) to purchase portable barricades for pedestrian safety. The CRC was awarded $26,000 in SHSP
grant funds to undertake community outreach activities related to emergency preparedness.

The CRC assisted three localities with funding applications through the Tobacco Commission: The Town
of Blackstone, for Operation Swedish Chef; Cumberland County, for funds to complete the Cumberland
Court House Village Connector Trail; and the CRC worked with West Piedmont PDC and Southside PDC
on an application for funds to develop a Regional Tourism Study. Mr. Fortune stated that the

Page 5

Page 5



Commonwealth Regional Council 11-16-22

Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) has advised that they expect to
announce Industrial Revitalization Fund (IRF) program grant awards in November. The CRC assisted
with three applications: The Town of Blackstone, for funding to rehab/renovate the Harris Memorial
Armory Center for use as a multi-use facility including job training programs by Virginia State University
and Transition Solutions Enterprises, a local non-profit; the Town of Kenbridge, for funding to
rehab/renovate a former tobacco warehouse/manufacturing facility for re-use as a manufacturing
facility for recyclable food containers; and the Town of Farmville, for funding to rehab/renovate the
Mary E. Branch Community Center for use as a multi-use facility. The CRC also assisted the Town of
Blackstone with an application to DHCD for IRF planning grant funds for the Armory. Mr. Fortune
stated that DHCD advised anyone interested but still waiting for word on their IRF construction grant
application should apply for a planning grant. If their construction grant is funded, DHCD would pull

their planning grant request from review.

The CRC assisted Prince Edward County with an application for a Governor’s Agriculture and Forestry
Industries Development (AFID) Fund grant through the Virginia Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services to fund the purchase of equipment for the Prince Edward County Cannery. The CRC
is assisting the Town of Blackstone with an application to USDA Rural Development for funds to
purchase equipment for the Armory, a potential application to the Tobacco Commission’s Southern
Virginia Program for Project Econo Lodge and a potential application to DHCD for funds to undertake a
scattered site housing project. The CRC is also assisting the Town of Drakes Branch on an application
for ARPA funds through DEQ to undertake improvements to the Town’s sewer system.

Council Member Comments: There were none.

Commonwealth Intergovernmental Review Process (CIRP): There was one CIRP: Southside
Electric Cooperative, for a transmission line/utility switching station project that would serve Lunenburg,
Mecklenburg and Brunswick Counties. There was no comment.

Other Business: There was none.

Adjournment, Next Meeting: Ms. Newton moved and Mr. Vaughan seconded to adjourn the
meeting. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 10:14 a.m. The next meeting was set for
Wednesday, December 21st, at the Prince Edward Court House in Farmville, Virginia.

Mr. Gary Walker, Secretary

Page 6

Page 6



Treasurer's Report - Cash on Hand & Account Balances

For the Period of November 11, 2022 through December 14, 2022

Cash on Hand Period Ending

Total Income S 596,195.03
Total Expenses S 45,966.99
Net Income S 550,228.04
Cash on Hand S 818,460.93

Account Balances as of December 14, 2022

Benchmark (M2) ) 234,151.88
BB&T (M1) ' S 484,821.05
Benchmark (CD1) S 53,103.58
Benchmark (CD2) S 15,035.84
BB&T (PR) S 23,013.53
BB&T (Oprtg) $ 8,335.05

S 818,460.93

Prepared by: Melody Foster, December 14, 2022

**Note: ltems 47050, 47060 and 47070 are pass-thru revenue funds for current grant projects
and are not counted as income for the CRC. Corresponding expenses categories are 79035, 79036 & 79045.

*47050/79035 VDEM SHSP Regional Election Security Grant

*47060/70045 VH PDC Housing Program Funds
*47070/79036 VATI Broadband Grant

$

$
$

Year to Date
869,007.59
205,690.83
663,316.76

818,460.93

Page 7



Page 8

80'LS8" Lt 9.'601°8 90'6£2'8 PSEISL LUELE'L (vOId/SS) sesuadx3 [joihed - 0b0LL
80°05€'€€2 617110901 00°00L°L0L 88'SrL'1L2 00°0S6'LL uoninquisiq Asejes - 61012
$1S0D |auu0SIdd - 0001L
asuadx3g
91°628'€6S EV'SLL'692 65'200'698 L5'8E€'SS £0'G61'96S awoou| |ejoy
000 89'PE9'2L 000 8/°2./5'685 SPPUN4 niyy ssed - 000t 1€10L
0070 80°862'€9S 000 80'862°€9S pueqpeoig LLYA * 0201t
000 0LvL2'9e 000 0Lv22'92 spung uresBo.d 6UISNOH OQd HA * 0908
00°0 06'1L90'€2 00°0 00°0 juesn Aunosg 2913 dSHS WIAA * 0S0LY
Sppuny niyl ssed - 000
02°008'91 9°290'€S 56°€22'G2 29'v88'0L 9665 Buipuny s3410 - 0009 I210L
000 S5°919'L 000 000 awoouj “OSI - 0509
0008 SY'E9e 89'6v2 [z 96'6S awoouj 1sa1ajul - 0Y09Y
80°000'8S 05'6v£'92 2L 18E'Ee £0°507'S 000 Gujuueld wodsuel|-10aA - 0109t
80°000'85 05'6v£°92 000 £0°S0Y'S 000 e0UEISISSY I} dIM DHJ 1202 D3T - 5009t
Buipungy 12430 - 0009
¥ ES0'PS2 SL9LY'SLL 96'EL'ES zTsL9'e2 62'295'9 Bujpund 108load - 0005 IeI0L
00°00S°6 4 18'858'8 000 02L18'L 00'0 UIIpY JuelD WA Youe.g sajelq - S6655
80'6¥0°C 02'S8€E"L 000 v 'p82 000 UWPY JY41S youelg saxeid - 06651
80°€ER'2E oL'sLe'yL 000 LL'6S0'E 000 JueIH pueqpeoag |euoibay |LVA - S965Y
00'916'2 VL Y2E'L 000 vLULLE 000 Aundag uonoal3 |eucibod dSHS - 0865t
00°0Fv'61 L9LEB'S 000 LOLLB"L 000 Uwpy ueld JdHS3 SWOoHeYD - 2651
00°00€'v2 2S6E0'LL 000 2svoe'e 00°0 UNWPY 1UBID 4dHS3T abpLquay - 02651
00°005's2 898G 1L 000 SE'9/€'2 000 elepdn ue|d dwoY anopeyD - S965Y
$0°00S L1222 000 09'9t 000 UNUPY YORUY YA 3d - 0965Y
$0°000'02 0'980'6 62'295'9 08'€98L 622959 weuBoig Buisnoy Dad - 55651
v0'LEQ'Y 19'901L'2 000 2Leey 000 Upy Juels ||IIEHVACD - 0p6SY
000 2TELL 000 000 T ulpy juess s9dy Binquaunt - oLssh
80°00¥'2 L LE°€€9'S 000 95651 L 000 UjWIPY PBOY $SAIJY PIBMPT 3dUNd - 006SH
£0°000'92 SETLIgLL 000 se'zev'2 0070 s1epdn ueld dwo) AemonoN - 0695H
$0'826'29 66°019'82 96°99€'62 26'898'S 000 iepdn ueld U zeH jeuoibay QUD - 098SY
000 000 6t'125'9L 000 000 G-uesy w3 Bay-Mnoag puelswol - 0285y
, Buipun joaloid - 000SH
96°0.,6'68 06'€.8'0F 00'586'vY 6EV8E'R 000 uonesadoog |euoiboy VA - 000V
95°000'€EL 2e221'09 00°000°€EL YEVBEZL 000 anuaAsy - 0000V Ie10L
95°000°€EL 2e'22¥'09 00°000'€EL YEVEE'ZL 000 JUBWISAAU JaquIBly (8307 * 00OEY [BIOL
mo.ooo“m L 9L/1e9'8 00°000'6 29°0LL') 000 Kunog AemonoN - 608
8000061 oL/ 1£9'8 00°000'6} 29°04L°) 000 auys9Au| Jequiapy [eso Binquaunt - 0gocy
80°000'61 9.71£9'8 00°000'6 - 29°0LL'} 00'0 aunseau) Jequiapy |eao p3 9duud - 0SOEY
80°000'61 9L/169'8 00°000'6 29°0LL") 000 wSeAu] Jequiay {007 puelBqWIND - YOS
8000061 9/,°189'8 00°000'6L 29042} 000 BUNSBAU] JBqLWIAKY |BD07] AROMRYD - 0LOSH
80:000'61 L Fmo”w 00°000'61 29°022L'L 000 unsaau| Jsqualy (2907 weybuyong - 02ock
80°000'61L 9.'1E9'8 00°00Q'6L 29°0LL'L 000 JUSURSSAU| JeqWajy [BI0T BJj2WY - OLOSH
uBLISAAU JaQILIBY 8207 - 000EY
aNUaASY - 0000
oy
186png jenuuy 1ebpng 1A 2 ‘vL99a- LiInp yebpng 22 'vL 99 - LL AON
2202 ‘vt laquiadaq :m:oh:u LL 19QUISAON siseg |enJody
Juswalels |eroueuly zriet

119Uno) [euolbay yleamuoLuwon Wd 2511



2 abegq
21°050't L0LLY 000 98°L6 000
80°000°t YEVSY 000 02'e6 000
¥0°0S €22 000 99’y 000
¥0°002'€ ’ 8LESY L £1°849 12'862 : 26°€95
¥0°002'€ 9L°€5v'L £1°829 L2'g62 2595
vZ'00€'21 10°885'S LUEYS'S seovL'L 000
00°008't [ZWAL:] 000 vL91 00’0
¥0°002 8806 00'0 v9'gl 000
00002y 90°806°1 9L'LY0'y 6£716E 000
¥0°00S Lize 2268 09’9y 000
80°00% 9L/ 181 000 62'.€ 000
80°002'S 07’2982 6LZIV'L 658V 000
91°000'G 89°122'2 008122 L6°59Y G299
91°000's 857142'2 00'8LL'2 16597 G2'99y
21°000'gt VL8 €€°221'2 EV'LL9'L 6662
80°000'% v LL8'L 88°808°L 1128 66'62
$0°000°2 29806 SPELE 8£'981t 000
00°000'€ 06°29€"L 000 15'6.2 000
00°000'6 12'880'Y 000 LL'8E8 000
8Y'0St8Y 01°110'22 88'218'22 0L'SIS'Y 0p'SEZ'L
00°000'c 06'29€'L 009t 15612 000
80°000°€} §6°'506'S 00°006'2 8y LI L 00'052'v
80001 LSy 00°0 £€'6 000
v0'0SE 2065t 00'vL egze 000
v0'005°'e 20°065°1 W'6LS'T 21°92¢ s9'ese
0002t 25'vS 00°0 6LLE 00°0
00'006't Sv'189 Y¥'91L6 8L6EL £1°65L
80°005'y £5°E56't £9'828'4 2£°00v 92'962
80°005°2 6L°GEL L SE'E0L't " 86°28e 9e'9LL
00°000'8} eviiL'e 00°005*2 erLL9'L 00°00S'L
80°080°2 86'vv6 00096 v8'E6L 00091
8'066'8VE £L'9v5'8S1 LE'90L'8S 6£'225'zE 89'819'v2
00°00v'2 2E060't 00°002°L 59'€22 00002
vo'2er 66812 000 26 000
¥00S€ 20°651 ssevL 2gee 02'se
¥0°000'2€ S9'ZES'TL 81°182'vL 80'286'2 6L°0v
70°00S 117028 000 09°9v 000
80°000°2 viLosL'e ¥8081'2 £€°259 8€°50L
v0°0S0'E v9'S8E‘L 000 v2'vee 000
00°268'LS 98'9/5'c2 2v'eeE've 82'9£8'y vLYeE'y
pOOLL 86'67 9Ll gz0l 000
19Bpng fenuuy 126png Q1A %2 ‘vi3eq-Linp 1obpng 2ZT'PL99a - LI AON

Page 9

suopejay jeao7 - 00082 1e10L

2Ul0 - 0£08L
Hodey |enuuy/ieNa|smaN - 0L08SL
suopjejay 18207 - 0008L

Sleysley [era1e|od - 00022 |el0L

s)s09 abeg qem - 01022
sleualew |eisie|jod * 00022

sdiysiaquispy/sBupiasiy - 000SL IE10L

“AQQ @durINSY] [BIOYO 2Mqnd * 090SL

s1509) Buneen Jaul0 - 050SL

sdiysiequiapy 119uno) - 0pOSL

sBunsen yeis - 0£0s.L

sBunsey sen W) - 02052

sbuneay j1ouno) - gLOSL
sdssequisy/sBunesyy - 00052

|SARLL JEIS/0NY - 000F. 18101

abeajin ye1s - 020v2
I8ARIL HEIS/OINY - 000bL

wawdinb3 3010 - 000€L IEIOL

18110 - wawdinb3 - 05082
jedey uawdinby - ovogs
aoueusjujel juswdinb3 - 0gogL
wswdinb3 aayo - 01052
wawdinbg a0 - 00052

suopetadQ 93O * 00022 je10L

49410 - SIS0 30O - 08022
$]1S0Q SANeISIUILIPY - 02022
aduelinsu] adyO - 0902,
suonduosqns pue sanq - 05022
seyddng siqewnsuog - gygz.
e ssaxdxg - ge0zL
wbja1g pue sbeisod - 0£022
§1509 Jowajuy/euoydsiel - 0202
ssilmn - S10zL
$]80Q asea r 0L0ZL
Gpig-wiery 3 bues;y - so0z2
suopeladQ 3210 - 6002

SIS0 |9UL0SIad - 000 L2 1101

puadps suoyd |19 aakojdwz - gs21L
SISO HelS J3Ui0 - 00212

2oURINSU| 3Y[7 * 0091LL

aouesnsu| yjjesH dnouy - go§LL

su| dwo) SUsWHIOM - 00bLL
aoualsjuod/ujel] Jers - 0SSLL
sdiysiequay yeis - 0oELL
uonNqUIUe) SHA - 002LL

“suj JuswAoidwaun - o§LLL

2202 ‘v1 Joquusdaqg ybnoiyy || JaquianoN

juswalelg jeloueui 4

[1uno) feuoibay yjeamuowwon

siseg [ensody
2eivLzL

Nd 25°



¢ abeg

9€°€E8'9EL 65'€91L°29 +9'001°29 YSTISLZL 6991~
08'166'9SY +¥8°119'202 §.1°906'108 €0°/85'2Y 26'L12'96S
91°000'02 01°'980'6 62°026'609 eg'E9s’L 80'862'€95
8070000} SO'EPS'y 000 L6°LEE .
80°000'0t SOEYS'y 62°026'609 L6°LEE 80°862'€9S
80°000'0+ SO'EPS'y LP'86% LE'LES 000
000 80'862'€95 000 80'862'€9S
0070 08'eZ'9v 000 000
19bpng [enuuy jebpng QLA 22vL93g- Linp 1e6png

22 ‘vL 9@ - LL AON

Page 10

awoou] 12N
asuadx3 |0y,
S1509 weuBoig 12410 - 00062 [€)0L
s1s09 Aouabupuos - 95062
S1509 198lo1g Bujuueld - 0g06L [B10L

18410 - S1509 192f04d Buuueld - 08062
PueqpeO.Ig LLYA - 98062
WEINSUOY -ANdeg 38]3 dSHS - SE06L
S1509 joeloid Bujuueld - 0g062
$1509 weibold 18410 - 00062

2202 ‘v J9quadaqg ybnoay || JequisoN

Juawalels [eroueul
[19uno) [euoibay yjeoMuUOWWOY

siseq [enJaoy
aeivielL
Wd 251



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH
The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberiand | Lunenburg | Nottoway
Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM:

TO: CRC Representatives

FROM: Melody Foster, Executive Director

SUBJECT: CRC Executive Director September/October Monthly Activities
DATE: December 14, 2022

e Reviewed Final Draft Audit to be presented to the CRC for approval.

e Met virtually with Southside PDC staff to review Entrepreneurship and Innovation grant budget amendment.

e Attended VEDP Infrastructure & Supply Chain Listening Session at Danville Institute for Advanced Learning &
Research.

e Began assembling Request #4 for the Entrepreneurship and Innovation grant as well as documenting
grant/match ratio. Corresponded with SOVA, MBC, Longwood & Southside PDC.

e Corresponded with Drakes Branch Town Clerk & Summit Design & Engineering services on bid package for new
water metering system and replacement water meters.

e Corresponded with Town officials and bidder regarding bid for building ADA Pad in front of new Town office.

« Corresponded with Buckingham County Administrator regarding CRC’s proposal to provide services to update
the County’s Comprehensive Plan.

e Corresponded with staff and consultant to discuss issues in Drakes Branch that could be contributing to a DEQ
capacity violation and how a DEQ grant could address the issues.

e Corresponded with GO Virginia representatives on amending CRC Procurement Policy to allow new
amendments to Virginia Procurement be included as they occur. This will speed up the process for hiring
professional services.

e Participated in Virtual Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) Southeast Crescent

Rural Commission Public Input Session.
e Participated in Federal Transit Administration’s Coordinating Council on Access and Mobility Strategic Plan Web

Meeting.

e Lauren Jones and myself met virtually with Southside PDC staff to discuss GOVA grant reimbursement budget
categories for the Longwood SEED Innovation Center.

e Corresponded with Budget Committee members to try and select a day and time to meet and discuss the CRC
Member Policy and return of audited cash funds to members. Prepared previous cash fund balance analysis.

¢ Attended VAPDC Executive Directors meeting in Charlottesville, Virginia.

e Corresponded with Sarah Capps, Tobacco Commission regarding follow-up questions on submitted grants for
Cumberland Trail and the West Piedmont/Southside PDC/CRC Southern Virginia Regional Branding and
Marketing Plan projects.

e Worked with Redistricting Software provider to resolve issues with a GIS Shapefile provided by the Virginia
Department of Elections for 2010 Nottoway County precincts.

e Created new Nottoway County Precinct Map utilizing previous precinct data and new County Redistricting Plan
Election Districts. Provided GIS shapefiles to County.

e Corresponded with Doug Stanley to look into USDOT funds to potentially fund a East Third Street exit project.

e Corresponded with Dan Witt on discussions with EDA on possible funding opportunities for construction of a

shell building at the Heartland Industrial Park.

Participated in monthly Virginia Housing, PDC Housing Program virtual meeting.

Sent out letters to request individuals to serve on the Advisory Board for the GOVA Grant to create a new REDO.

Reviewed and provided input on staff assigned projects.

Prepared CRC monthly financial statement for CRC packet. COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL

Prepared bills for payment to Accountant for processing & Treasurer’s One Mill Street, Suite 202 P n poer

rep pay P g Farmville, VA 23901 | 434,397 Page 11
signature. www.virginiasheartland.org

e & @ @




IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberiand | Lunenburg
Nottoway | Prince Edward

Scoping the Future
List of Innovative/Regional Ideas

Ideas Previously Discussed:

¢ Creation of New Regional Economic Development Initiative
Exolori tablishi : ; :
Building Entrepreneurial Economies (BEE) Grant Program through DHCD
€EBS/EDD Funding
Aeronautical Grants for Drone Industry
Triage Emergency Dispatch Program
Lack of Work Force Training - Ways for CRC to get involved, including working with Southern VA
Go Region & SVCC
Work with the Buckingham Historical Society on grant opportunities
Establish de-regulation requirements for mandates on rural localities (tiered approach).
Broadband Support by the CRC
Expand Health Care Providers in the Region
Aging Plan for the Region (grants to develop)
High Bridge Trail State Park Expansion to Burkeville

e & © o @

e e @ ° e

New ldeas:

Note: Items stricken through have been addressed or pursued.

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Street, Suite 202 | P.CP% 5

ltems Amended 4/13/22 Farmville, VA 23901 | 434.392. 61048 PHONE
www . virginiasheartland.org




IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberiand | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM
TO: CRC Council Members
FROM: Todd Fortune (\MC/ éﬂvﬁﬁ/
Deputy Director
DATE: December 12, 2022
SUBJECT: Update on Regional Emergency Planning Activities

As you are aware, the Commonwealth Regional Council (CRC) was awarded two SHSP grants in
2020 to fund emergency planning activities.

The first grant funded multiple planning activities: development of a Regional Resource Inventory,
GIS mapping assistance for localities, coordinating and facilitating a training class for managing
volunteers, development of a Regional Continuity of Operations Plan, and creation of a Regional
PPE Stockpile Plan. This grant has been closed out.

The second grant is to assist local registrars with election security improvements as identified in
Virginia House Bill (HB) 2178. As a reminder, the CRC has been granted an extension on this
grant until March 31, 2023 due to the delay between grant award and execution of the grant
agreement (FEMA had put a hold on the funds at the time of award).

Update: CRC staff spoke in late November and the first half of December with the consultant
procured to work with local Registrars on improvements as outlined in the grant, including but not
limited to: threat and vulnerability monitoring; setting up automated periodic reporting; and security
awareness training. The consultant advised that they are wrapping up their work and still expect to
have their work completed in early January 2023. The main remaining piece is for the consultant to
work with the local registrars and develop plans to address new requirements for Locality Election
Security Standards (LESS) and Plans of Actions and Milestones (POAM). The new LESS and
POAM requirements were released by the Virginia Department of Elections in early December. CRC
staff are checking periodically with the local Registrars to verify that the work is being performed by

the consultant.

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

cc:  Melody Foster

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Street, Suite 101 | P.O.

;ox P
Farmuille, VA 23001 | 434 392 6 To RIS

www.virginiasheartland.org




IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM:
TO: CRC Council Members
FROM: Kristen Tillman
Regional Planner
DATE: . December 12, 2022
SUBJECT: Watershed Implementation Plan (WIP) lll (Contract IV) — Monthly Update

As you are aware, the Commonwealth Regional Council (CRC) has been assisting the Department of
Environmental Quality (DEQ) in the implementation of Phase Ill of its Watershed Implementation Plan
(WIP). The following activities have taken place since the last CRC Council meeting.

e Activities undertaken so far, include:

Finding and sending along grant opportunities to localities.

Updating CRC website and Facebook page.

CRC is assisting Drakes Branch with their application for DEQ ARPA SCS Funding
CRC staff participating in PDC Workgroup and DEQ virtual meetings.

The Final Report for the current WIP 1ll Contract will be submitted by the end of the
month.

The Contract for 2023-2024 has been signed and forwarded to DEQ for execution.

0 0O O 0 O

O

Did you know the Second Edition of the BMP Reference Guide has now been published ?A
quick reference quide for BMPs provides general information about BMPs and how they
function within the Chesapeake Bay Program reporting and modeling structure. This Guide
provides a single place to learn key information about BMPs. You can find a link to the BMP
Reference Guide in the Reports section of the BMPs page on CAST.

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Street, Suite 202 | P.O. Box P

Farmville, VA 23901 | 434.392.6104 PHONE
www virginiasheartland.org Page 14



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland
Lunenburg | Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ted Costin, County Administrator
Members of Nottoway County Board of Supervisors

FROM: | Todd Fortune (& W M

Deputy Director
DATE: December 6, 2022
SUBJECT: Nottoway County Comprehensive Plan Update — Monthly Update

As you are aware, the Commonwealth Regional Couricil (CRC) is assisting Nottoway County with
an update of the County’s Comprehensive Plan. As part of the CRC’s efforts to assist the County,
the following activities have occurred since the last update on November 7:

e The full Planning Commission held a meeting on November 15 to discuss the
draft Plan in its entirety. There was not a quorum present, so no official action
could be taken. Those present discussed the draft Plan and the process going

forward.

o The next Planning Commission meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, December
13. At that meeting, the group will discuss the entire draft Plan and consider the
next steps (additional meetings, public hearings, etc.).

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

cc: Melody Foster, Executive Director, CRC

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Street, Suite 202 | P.O.

Farmville, VA 23901 | PEVRIOYS o (TN
www.virginiasheartland orq



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland
Lunenburg | Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM
TO: Dan Witt, County Administrator
Members of the Charlotte County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Lauren Jones
Regional Planner
DATE: December 5, 2022
SUBJECT: Charlotte County Comprehensive Plan Update — Monthly Update

As you are aware, the Commonwealth Regional Council (CRC) is assisting Charlotte County with
an update of the County’s Comprehensive Plan. As part of the CRC’s efforts to assist the County,
the following is a summary of what has occurred since the last update on November 7:

s A work session was held with the Planning Commission on November 22. During
that meeting, the group reviewed revised draft Section IIT (Inventory and
Analysis: Community Resources). The group asked for some changes, which
CRC staff are working on making. The CRC also led a discussion regarding the
draft of Section IV (Land Use).

e The December work session was cancelled due to scheduling conflicts with the
holiday season. The CRC staff will be coordinating with County Staff to schedule
the next work session.

e The County has retained The Berkley Group to assist the CRC with addressing
renewable/solar energy in the Plan, per prior authorization by the Board. The
CRC, County staff and representatives from The Berkley Group held a kick off
meeting on November 21% to outline roles and responsibilities for this task. The
Berkley Group will be responsible for holding separate work sessions with the
Planning Commission to address this issue. The Berkley Group plans to hold their
first work session in January or February 2023.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

cc: Todd Fortune, Deputy Director, CRC
Monica Elder, Assistant County Administrator

Page 16
COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Street, Suite 202 | P.O. Box P
Farmville, VA 23901 | 434-392-6104 PHONE



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte ] Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM:
TO: CRC Representatives
FROM: Lauren Jones, Regional Planner

SUBJECT: CRC Affordable Workforce Housing Development Program
DATE: December 9, 2022

As you are aware the CRC has received $2 million in grant funds from Virginia Housing to
establish 20 affordable and workforce housing units in the CRC region over a 36-month period.
CRC staff time on the project is also covered by this grant award.

Project: Affordable workforce housing units can result in the construction of new units, the
acquisition and rehabilitation of existing vacant units, or the adaptive re-use of existing
structures to incorporate housing units. This program seeks to increase the inventory of
affordable workforce housing units in underserved markets, including rural areas and
historically marginalized communities with a focus on first-time homebuyers. This program also
intends to foster income and economic integration through housing development and
revitalization projects in areas of opportunity that include mixed-use and/or mixed-income
rental developments. The CRC’s intent is to partner with existing housing partners to develop
20 affordable workforce housing units in the region.

Update: Piedmont Habitat for Humanity will be installing 11 manufactured homes in the towns
of Farmville, Keysville, and Crewe. Cardinal homes contacted Piedmont to inform them that
their first home will be delivered in early February 2023 with the other three scheduled to be
delivered in March 2023. Smyth Properties will be establishing seven (7) units for lease through
adaptive reuse of downtown properties in Kenbridge. The contractor for Smyth Properties has
completed demolition on all of 120 S. Broad Street and the finished gutting the second floor of
114. The architect is currently drawing up plans for both properties. Once this is complete, the
Lunenburg Building Inspector will review the plans for any changes. The Town of Blackstone
and their partner, Southside Outreach, will be building three (3) homes in Blackstone for home
ownership. Southside Outreach has completed surveying the housing lots and is planning on
bidding out the first project on December 6. Southside Outreach continues their search for
housing applicants that will be able to prequalify for Mortgage loans.

COMMONWEALTH REGIONALp4
One Mill Street, Suite 202 | Pg%g(%l‘7

Farmville, VA 23901 | 434-392-6104



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte [ Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

TO: Commonwealth Regional Council
FROM: Melody Foster, Executive Director

SUBJECT: GO Virginia Region 3 Entrepreneurship & Innovation Implementation Project

DATE: December 14, 2022

Project: The CRC is assisting the Longwood Office of Community & Economic Development
(Longwood OCED), Southern Virginia Innovation Hub (SOVA HUB), Mid-Atlantic Broadband
Communities Corp. (MBC) with grant administration of their $449,000 funded Entrepreneurship
& Innovation Implementation Project.

Project Synopsis: This project is a robust training initiative that will build capacity and
connections. The two-year program will train 200 entrepreneurs. Dozens of businesses and jobs
are expected to be created as a result. Funding is paired with other leveraged funding.

Update:

The CRC is currently assembling the 4" reimbursement request covering the last quarter to GO
Virginia for reimbursement. The CRC continues to track expenses vs match for the applicant
and reviewing submitted expenses to be reported to GO Virginia.

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Street, Suite 202 | P.O. Box P

Farmville, VA 23901 | 434.392.6104 PHONE
www.virginiasheartlandorg ~ Page 18



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

TO: Commonwealth Regional Council
FROM: Lauren Jones, Regional Planner

SUBJECT: Emergency Supplemental Historic Preservation Funds (ESHP)
Town of Kenbridge and Charlotte County Project Update

DATE: December 9, 2022

Project: The CRC is assisting Charlotte County and the Town of Kenbridge with
grant administration of the two grant funded projects.

Project Synopsis: Kenbridge Town Hall Repairs project — grant funds will be utilized to repair
the Kenbridge Town Hall which was damaged during Hurricane Michael. Charlotte County
Courthouse Complex Drainage project — grant funds will be utilized to address moisture issues
for the Charlotte Courthouse Complex that flooded and was damaged during Hurricane Michael.

Project Update:

Kenbridge Town Hall Repairs Project — Harris and Sons are working on repairing the Town Hall.
These repairs will include: re-glazing (where needed); repainting of the interior and exterior of
the building’s windows and sills; and carpentry work. The work is taking longer than anticipated,
considering the exterior paint is having issues sealing due to weather related issues. Because of
this, the CRC filed and has been granted a one-year extension with DHR. The contractor will
begin work in the interior of the building until the weather improves. The CRC will remain in
contact with Kenbridge to see the progression of the project.

Page 19



Charlotte County Courthouse Complex Drainage Project — The contractor began the excavating
and landscaping of the Courthouse Complex. The HVAC contractor is still waiting on the
delivery of HVAC parts due to a backlog of parts. Charlotte County staff is preparing to submit
an RFP for the plaster repairs. The CRC has prepared and submitted a reimbursement request for
the gutter work on the Court House. The CRC will remain in contact with Charlotte County to
see the progression of the project.

Excavating and landscaping work in
progress

Completed Gutter Work

**The Emergency Supplemental Historic Preservation Funds (ESHP) were only available
through the Department of Historic Resources to localities that suffered historic property damage
due to Hurricane Michael. Localities had to be listed in the Hurricane Florence and/or Hurricane
Michael Major Disaster Declaration to be eligible for assistance.

Page 20



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland
Lunenburg | Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM

TO: CRC Council Members

FROM: Todd Fortune 8\0&/ éﬁa{a/

Deputy Director
DATE: December 13, 2022

SUBJECT: Virginia Telecommunications Initiative (VATI) Grant for Cumberland,
Lunenburg, and Prince Edward Counties — Monthly Update

Project: CRC VATI grant for the expansion of broadband in Cumberland, Lunenburg, and Prince
Edward Counties. The project involves working with Kinex Telcom, a local internet service provider.

Update:

e Kinex and/or their contractor have laid down lines in parts of each county covered under the
project. The contractor is currently working in Prince Edward County to lay down middle-
mile fiber. Kinex has a crew working in the northern part of Lunenburg County, completing
installs for new customers, and has done some work in Cumberland County to complete
installs for new customers. Per guidance from Jim Garrett, Kinex Telecom, the contractor in
Prince Edward County is working in the northwest part of the County and will eventually
work their way into the western part Luneburg County.

¢ Mr. Garrett has advised that as of December 12, between work covered by the VATI grant
and work covered by other funding sources, Kinex and their contractor have completed 1,640
passings (out of a target of 10,734 total passings) and 400 installs for new customers.

e Kinex and their contractor are still working to address issues with the firm that was hired for
locating and marking existing utility lines in the project area, which have affected the digging
of trenches for new fiber. CRC staff have spoken with Mr. Garrett and DHCD about this
issue. While not making excuses, DHCD staff have stated that this problem has been
occurring around the State.

e CRC staff participated in a site visit on Friday, December 9, to observe construction work as
it was ongoing. Kristen Tillman and I accompanied DHCD staff and Mr. Garrett to two
locations — a residential neighborhood in the northern part of Lunenburg County, where
Kinex crews were working on installs for new customers, and a construction site on U.S. 460
in the western part of Prince Edward County, whete the contractor is working on completing
passings in the Prospect area.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

cc: Melody Foster, Executive Director, CRC

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL C(p.ﬂgé 21
One Mill Street, Suite 202 | P.O. Box P
Farmville, VA 23901 | 434-392-6104 PHONE
www.virginiasheartland.org




Install work (Kinex) in northern Lunenburg County




Passings work (contractor) in Prince Edward County

0

_ ‘t=‘,}> BY

4.4 ‘\'.'.’A-.'__' ‘.'f"l. 1 |
% AT g o2
O e O

Page 23




IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charfotte | Cumberland [ Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

TO: CRC Representatives
FROM: Melody Foster, Executive Director

SUBJECT: CRC Administration of Drakes Branch Coronavirus State and Local
Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) Projects

DATE: December 14, 2022

Project:
The CRC is under contract with the Town of Drakes Branch to provide project administration

assistance for the expenditure of SLFRF funds to be utilized to complete needed projects in the
Town of Drakes Branch. The CRC is providing technical assistance including reporting on the
SLFRF funds expended.

Update:

The Town has received bid documents from Summit to bid out a new water metering system to
include: remote read functionalities, antennae/receivers, software, leak detection and billing
functionality, training for staff and the purchase of new/replacement water meters. The Town is
currently reviewing the documents. The Town also received and accepted a bid ($16,300) for
the construction of a 61 x 23 foot ADA pad in front of the new Fire Department/Town Municipal
Building. Construction should begin in the coming weeks (pending the weather). The CRC
assisted in reviewing and providing guidance on both projects.

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Streel, Suite 202 | P.O. Box P

Farmville, VA 23901 | 434.392.6 age g4
www.virginiasheartland.orq




IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM
TO: CRC Council Members
FROM: Todd Fortune ¢ W &/ 0%
Deputy Direct
DATE: December 9, 2022
SUBJECT: Update — Drakes Branch Building Acquisition Project

As you may recall, the Town of Drakes Branch has been awarded a Hazard Mitigation Grant
Program (HMGP) grant by FEMA through VDEM to fund the acquisition and removal of nine (9)
buildings in the Town’s Central Business District. These buildings are located within the floodplain
and are subject to damage from flood events in the area. The HMGP grant is being matched with a
combination of funds from the State and local matching funds from the Town. The CRC is assisting

the Town with the implementation of this project.

Update: The CRC has been working with the Town on the procurement of an appraiser to appraise
the properties included in the project. A firm has been selected for this task, and a contract presented
to the Town for their consideration. The appraisals will help the Town in preparing offers for the
affected properties to the respective property owners.

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

cc: Melody Foster

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL

One Mill Stregl, Suite 101 | P.O.ﬁg&i’
A

Farmville, VA 23901 | 434.392.6104
www.virginiasheartland.org




IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberiand | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM

TO: CRC Council Members

FROM: Todd Fortune (.%odc/ é{

Deputy Director
DATE: December 9, 2022

SUBJECT: Update — Blackstone Armory Virginia Brownfields Assistance Fund
Grant: Asbestos Remediation/Lead Abatement/Tank Removal

As you may recall, the Town of Blackstone has been awarded a Virginia Brownfields Assistance
Fund grant by the Virginia Economic Development Partnership to undertake asbestos and lead
abatement activities, as well as removal of an underground fuel tank, at the Harris Memorial Armory
Center. The Armory is being rehabbed for use as a multi-purpose facility, which would include job
training programs to train workers for jobs in the hospitality industry. The CRC is assisting the Town
with the implementation of this project.

Update: The asbestos abatement and underground tank removal have been advertised for bids. Bids
for the asbestos abatement were originally due by November 15. However, the environmental
consultant for this project determined that some of the questions asked during the mandatory pre-bid
meeting required additional research. Consequently, revised project specs were issued to pre-bid
meeting attendees and the due date for bids was pushed back to December 15. Bids for the
underground tank removal were originally due by December 6. However, due to issues with posting
the solicitation on eVA (the solicitation had to be reposted), the due date for bids was pushed back to

December 19.

Currently, the CRC is working with the Town and the environmental consultant to prepare an
Invitation for Bids (IFB) for the lead abatement component of the project. The Town hopes to issue
that IFB in January or February.

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

cc: Melody Foster

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Street, Suite 101 | P.O. [ipé e 26

Farmville, VA 23901 | 434.392.6104 PHONE
www.virginiasheartland.org




IN PARTNERSHIP WITH The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland
Lunenburg | Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM
TO: CRC Council Members
FROM: Todd Fortune (\W @(M
Deputy Director
DATE: December 9, 2022
SUBJECT: Update of Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan — Monthly Update

As you are aware, the Commonwealth Regional Council (CRC) is working on an update of the
CRC’s Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan. The updated Plan will cover all seven (7) counties in
Planning District 14. The project is being funded by a FEMA grant through the Building Resilient
Infrastructure in Communities (formerly known as Pre-Disaster Mitigation) program, with all
seven counties and the Town of Farmville providing in-kind (staff hours) as a match for the grant.

Update: The CRC submitted the DRAFT Plan to VDEM for review on November 30, 2022. If
VDEM doesn’t request any changes to the draft, it would then be forwarded to FEMA Region 3
for review. The CRC has been advised to allow 30-45 days for VDEM to review the draft, and an
additional 30-45 days for FEMA Region 3 to review the draft. Based on that timeline, and
assuming neither VDEM nor FEMA request any changes to the draft Plan, the CRC could have
preliminary approval from FEMA sometime in February 2023.

Once FEMA has given preliminary approval to the Plan, it will be sent to all participating localities
for adoption. When all localities have adopted the Plan, it will be sent back to FEMA for final

approval.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

cc: Melody Foster, Executive Director, CRC

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAIPE:%&Oﬁq
One Mill Street, Suite 202 | P.O. Box
Farmville, VA 23901 | 434-392-6104 PHONE

www.virginiasheartland.org




IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

TO: Commonwealth Regional Council
FROM: Lauren Jones, Regional Planner
SUBJECT:  SEED Innovation Hub Project Update
DATE: December 9, 2022

Pr 0]ect The CRC is under contract with the Longwood Real Estate Foundation to provide
project administration assistance for three grants that will fund the rehabilitation, renovation, and
will provide equipment for the development of the SEED Innovation Hub. The Economic
Development Association (EDA) has awarded the Longwood Real Estate Foundation with
$1,986,965.00 in grant funds for construction costs for the facility. The Tobacco Commission
also awarded the project $500,000 in grant funds for construction costs for the facility. Go
Virginia awarded the project $674,304.00 in grant funds to purchase necessary equipment to
establish the SOV A Innovation Hub.

Project Update:

The Longwood Real Estate Foundation has signed a contract with the CRC for $32,394.00 to
provide project administration assistance for the SEED Innovation Hub proj ject till September
2024. The CRC staff coordinated with Longwood and the Architect, LITTLE, to review bid
documents and the bid document checklist for EDA’s review. Due to the funds uses, there is not
an update regarding Tobacco Commission funds at this time (funds will be used as match for
EDA grant). The CRC coordinated with GO Virginia and Longwood staff to develop appropriate
reimbursement categories for GOVA fund reimbursements.

COMMONWEALTH REGIONALpagé: 28
One Mill Street, Suile 202 | P.O. Box P

Farmville, VA 23901 | 434.392.6104 PHONE
www,virginiasheartland.org



IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM:
TO: CRC Council Members
FROM: Melody Foster, Executive Director

SUBJECT: CRC GO Virginia Grant - Creation of New Economic Development
Organization (REDO) for CRC region

DATE: December 14, 2022

Project: CRC GO Virginia Enhanced Capacity Building Grant to fund a business plan & strategy for
the creation of a NEW CRC (footprint) Regional Economic Development Organization (REDO) in
partnership with Longwood University.

Project Update: The CRC has executed a Contract with DHCD with estimated completion by
November 2023. The CRC has sent out an invitation to individuals to serve on the Advisory Board that
will provide input on the process. The CRC has also notified staff from the seven counties and
Longwood University that they will serve on a working subcommittee to assist consulting services in
developing the business plan and strategy for the new REDO.

Next Steps: Procurement of Consulting Services: I am seeking a CRC Procurement Policy
Amendment (listed under new business on the agenda, if approved will speed up the process of
procuring consultant services (non-professional services). It is hoped we will be able to procure a
consultant(s) in January and hold the Kick-Off Meeting with the Advisory and Working Subcommittee

in January or February 2023.

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Street, Suite 202 | P.O. Box P
Farmville, VA 23901 | 434.392.6104 PHONE
www.virginiasheartlandorg ~ Page 29




IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM
TO: CRC Council Members
FROM: Todd Fortune

Deputy Director
DATE: December 13, 2022
SUBJECT: CRC Staff Update — Providing Grant Writing Services to Local Agencies

As per the CRC’s ongoing efforts to provide grant writing services for County Public Schools, local
government, law enforcement, and 501 (c)(3) organizations in the region, the following activities
have taken place since November 7:

Status Update

e Prince Edward County, Virginia Department of Health-Office of Drinking Water (VDH-ODW):
The CRC learned on December 1 that its applications to VDH-ODW for funds for the Sandy
River Reservoir Infrastructure Project were not funded. The CRC assisted the County with two
funding applications to VDH-ODW for the project — one application for funds from the
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund and Bipartisan Infrastructure Law, and one application

for ARPA funds.
Submitted

o Prince Edward County, Virginia Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Governor’s
Agriculture and Forestry Industries Development Fund (AFID) Facility Grant: The CRC
assisted the County with a grant application for AFID Facility Grant funds to help purchase
equipment for the Prince Edward County Cannery. The application was submitted on November

15.

In Progress

e Town of Drakes Branch, Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), American Resue Plan
Act Wastewater Funds: The CRC is working with the Town on an application to DEQ for funds
to undertake repairs to the Town’s sewer system, to address problems with average flows
exceeding acceptable limits. Applications are due to DEQ by December 15.

e Town of Blackstone, USDA Rural Development (RD): CRC staff are working with the Town on
an application to USDA RD for funds to purchase equipment for the Harris Memorial Armory
Center to be used for the planned job training programs in that facility. Per correspondence with
Town staff, the application is due in February.

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Street, Suite 202 | P.O":ig;d‘e 30
Farmville, VA 23901 | 434.392.6104 PHONE
www.virginiasheartland.org



e Town of Blackstone, Tobacco Commission: CRC staff have been working with the Town and a
private developer on a potential application to the Tobacco Commission’s Community and
Business Lending (CBL) program for Project Econo Lodge. This application is on hold pending
the resolution of an issue with the developer. The Tobacco Commission accepts CBL
applications on a rolling basis.

e Town of Blackstone, DHCD: CRC staff are working with the Town on a potential application to
DHCD for grant funding for a scattered site housing rehab project. Scattered site housing rehab
projects fall under Open Submission. As such, DHCD is accepting applications until December
31 or until all of the funds are expended (whichever comes first).

Awaiting Approval

e Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD), Industrial Revitalization Fund
(IRF): Staff from DHCD advised on November 29 that IRF awards are still going through the
approval process, and they could not give a time frame for when announcements might be made.
DHCD had previously advised that awards were expected to be announced in November. CRC
staff assisted three localities with applications for IRF construction funds:

e Town of Blackstone: Funding to rehab/renovate the Harris Memorial Armory
Center for use by Virginia State University and Transition Solutions
Enterprises, a local non-profit, for job training programs.

e Town of Kenbridge: Funding to rehab/renovate a former tobacco warehouse/
manufacturing facility for re-use as a manufacturing facility for recyclable
food containers.

e Town of Farmville: Funding to rehab/renovate the Mary E. Branch
Community Center for use as a multi-use facility.

e Tobacco Commission Southern Virginia Program: The Commission expects to make grant
award decisions for the latest round of its Southern Virginia Program at the full Commission
meeting scheduled for January 4 and 5, 2023. CRC staff assisted two localities with applications
and joined with West Piedmont Planning District Commission (WPPDC) and Southside
Planning District Commission (SPDC) to submit a regional Planning District application:’

e Town of Blackstone: Funding for Operation Swedish Chef.

e Cumberland County: Funding for the Cumberland Court House Village
Connector Trail.

e WPPDC: WPPDC was the applicant for a joint WPPDC/CRC/SSPDC
regional planning district application for funds to develop a Regional Tourism
Study for all 3 Planning Districts.

o Nottoway County Emergency Squad (NCES), Rescue Squad Assistance Fund (RSAF): The
NCES expects to receive word January 1 on the status of its application for RSAF funds to
purchase training equipment to train its members. The CRC assisted with the application, which
was submitted in September.

e Town of Blackstone, Industrial Revitalization Fund (IRF) Planning Grant: The Town is awaiting
word on its application for IRF planning grant funds to undertake planning studies for
improvements to the Harris Memorial Armory Center. The CRC assisted the town with the
application, which was submitted on October 31.

Projects on Standby (work undertaken as developments warrant)

Page 31
o Buckingham County: The CRC is attempting to assist the County in applying for Save
America’s Treasures Funds for repairs and renovations of the Historic Buckingham Courthouse.



Curdsville Community Center (Buckingham County): The CRC is working with the group to

seek funding opportunities to renovate the community center.

Amelia County Economic Development Authority (EDA), Tobacco Commission: The CRC has

been working with the Amelia County EDA on a potential application to the Tobacco
Commission’s Community and Business Lending (CBL) program for funds to help a local
business owner replace a transformer that serves a business park which includes his business
and sevéral others. The Tobacco Commission accepts CBL applications on a rolling basis.

Animal Shelter Funding: The CRC is continuing to research funding for new animal shelters.

Twin Lakes State Park, Friends of Twin Lakes State Park: The CRC is working with the State

Park and the non-profit group that supports the State Park to identify funding opportunities for

various projects at the Park.

Upcoming Grant Funding O

yportunities

Grant Opportunity

Deadline

Save America’s Treasures Grant

December 20, 2022

Assistance to Firefighter’s Grant (AFG)

Opening after the 1% of the Year for
submissions

Rescue Squad Assistance Fund (RSAF)

March 15, 2022

USDOT RAISE Grants (Construct &
improve critical infrastructure)

February 28, 2023

VDOT Safe Routes to School (SRTS)

Walkabout Mini-Grants February 2023
VDOT Revenue Sharing Program Spring 2023
DHCD Competitive CDBG' Spring 2023

Green Streets, Green Jobs, and Green
Towns Grant Program

March 8, 2023

VDOT Transportation Alternative

Letter of Intent to apply —July 1,

Program (TAP) 2023
Application — October 1, 2023
| DHCD Industrial Revitalization Fund Summer of 2023
Tobacco Commission Southern Virginia
Fund Fall of 2023
VEDP Site Remediation Grant Fall of 2023

DHCD, Tobacco Commission TROF, VEDP, etc.

*Programs with rolling submissions include: EDA, USDA, Virginia Housing, GO Virginia,

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Page 32



Commonwealth Regional Council

Procurement Policy
Amended 12/21/22

The Commonwealth Regional Council has adopted the Commonwealth of Virginia Public
Procurement Policy, as codified in the Virginia Procurement Act, as its official guideline for
purchases made. The Commonwealth Regional Council has established the following level of
purchasing to further define how purchases will be procured.

Level | — Amount of procurement less than $1,000.00

Procurement for services, supplies, materials, etc. with costs of less than $1,000 can be made at
the discretion of the Executive Director. Reasonable judgment will be used in securing these
small purchases at fair and reasonable prices.

Level 2 — Procurements of $1.000 - $10.000

Procurement of services, supplies, materials, etc. with costs between $1,000 and $10,000 shall be
obtained through written quotes from not less than two (2) sources. These quotes can be
received through the mail, in person, fax, or other courier. Written quotes are suggested to be in

the following form:

Name of company submitting quote.

Address of company submitting quote.
Contact person.

Description of service, supplies, materials, etc.
Amount of quote.

Expiration date of quote.

Signature of person submitting quote.

NoWnAEwLD -~

Once the Commonwealth Regional Council receives a quote, the Executive Director must record
the quote and retain it for 60 days. The Commonwealth Regional Council has the right to waive

formalities.

Level 3 — Procurement over $10.000

All procurements for services, supplies, materials, etc., over $10,000 shall be handled by a
competitive bid process except where noted as exceptions by Virginia Procurement. The
Commonwealth Regional Council will solicit separate sealed bids from all entities qualified to
perform said requirements. The procurement of these services will follow the articles of the
Virginia Public Procurement Act. The Commission has the right to waive formalities.

Exceptions to procurement process - Contracts procured through cooperative purchasing
arrangements. Goods and services may be purchased, without requests for bids or request for
proposals (RFP), through cooperative purchasing arrangements, such as:

Cooperative procurement agreements with other localities
VA State Contract (¢VA) — online at eva.virginia.gov

1|Papage 33



Federal Contracts — must specifically state that local jurisdictions can use the contract
CRC On Call Consultant Program

The CRC also establishes purchasing procedures noted below from Subsection of the
Virginia Code:

§ 2.2-4303. (Effective until July 1, 2023) Methods of procurement

G. A public body may establish purchase procedures, if adopted in writing,
not requiring competitive sealed bids or competitive negotiation for single or
term contracts for:

1. Goods and services other than professional services and non-
transportation-related construction, if the aggregate or the sum of all phases
is not expected to exceed $200,000; and

2. Transportation-related construction, if the aggregate or sum of all phases
is not expected to exceed $25,000.

However, such small purchase procedures shall provide for competition
wherever practicable.

Such purchase procedures may allow for single or term contracts for
professional services without requiring competitive negotiation, provided the
aggregate or the sum of all phases is not expected to exceed $80,000.

Additional exceptions established by Virginia Procurement may be noted as they
are introduced.

The Executive Director may elect to apply more stringent level guidelines regardless of
procurement value. However, at no time may less stringent guidelines be followed on
procurements that require high procurement levels.

kKoK
Certification of Adoption
This procurement policy was adopted ‘at a regular meeting of the Commonwealth Regional

Council this 21st day of December 2022 with a vote of for and
Opposed.

Chairman Executive Director

**CRC Policy Amended 12/21/22

2|Papage 34



Staff Recommendations |

Staff
Agency/Locality [Project Description Requested AJRecommendation
SCC/DEQ Butler Farm to Clover 230 KV Line, Butler Farm to Finneywood 230 kV Line and Comment No Comment -

Related Projects ( Halifax, Mecklenburg, Charlotte Counties)

NOTE:|Virginia Pollutant Discharge Elimination System -VPDES)

CONTROL SHEET ITEMS:

(Statewide Applications)

Review Only - Action Not Requried

Page 35



